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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Madison County Legislators 
   Madison City Schools PTA Council 
   News Media 
 
FROM:  Dr. Edwin C. Nichols, Jr., Superintendent 
 
DATE:  December 20, 2024 
 
RE:    2024 Accountability Report 
 
As required by Code of Alabama, Section 16-6B-7, the City of Madison Board of Education 
Accountability Reports are available for your review.  Portions of the report, Student 
Achievement and School Safety and Discipline, are available at the Alabama State Department of 
Education’s website (www.alabamaachieves.org), under Reports & Data, School Performance, 
Proficiency, 2023-2024 ELA Assessment, 2023-2024, Math Assessment, 2023-2024 Science 
Assessment. All other reports may be viewed on our system’s website, 
www.madisoncity.k12.al.us.  The financial reports are several hundred pages; we request you 
make an appointment with the Chief School Finance Officer, Mrs. LaVerne Williams, (256) 464-
8370, to review this information.  Our office is located at 211 Celtic Drive, Madison, AL 35758. 
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